

Ambridge Area School District
Safety Committee Meeting
May 10, 2017

MINUTES

Attendees: J. Lathom, D. Murphy, J. Gaffney, T. McKelvey, A. Galitsis, D. Conover, J. Roos

Pending Items (reviewed by Safety Committee)

- **All:**
 - ❖ Fire extinguisher training-schedule during teacher in-service (possibly end of August)(email sent to Admin)
- **General:**
 - ❖ New committee membership to include all departments within the school district(pending)
 - ❖ Need to file annual renewal form(being completed by J. Gaffney)
- **JH:**
 - ❖ Accordion gates to block off hallways(need board approval)
- **SS:**
 - ❖ No working PA System in cafeteria(corrected)

New Business

- **Economy:**
 - ❖ Speakers in all 3 kindergarten rooms need the volume turned up, messages over loud speaker are not being heard(corrected)

Next Meeting: June 14, 2017 @ 2 PM in the High School Cafeteria

cc: Dr. Dimperio
Mr. McCausland